Monday, September 28, 1992, the Sabine County Commissioners' Court met in a regular session at 8:30 A. M., with the following members present:

Richard L. Smith Gounty Judge

Carlin McDaniel Commissioner, Prct. # 1

Lynn Smith Commissioner, Prct. # 2

James H. Conn Commissioner, Prct. # 3

Chester Cox, Sr. Commissioner, Prct. # 4

Nadine Gary County Clerk

Judge Richard Smith called meeting to order; Brother Clarence Howell led opening prayer.

Minutes of the last two meetings were approved as read.

Motion was made by Commissioner Chester Cox to set Sheriff and Constables' fees at \$45.00. Commissioner Conn seconded, and motion carried. These fees will be effective January 1, 199.3.

Motion was made by Commissioner Cox, seconded by Commissioner McDaniel, to take the 12% reduction rate for our health insurance. Motion carried. This will change the County insurance coverage from 80/20 of first \$5,000.00 to 50/50 of the first \$2,000.00.

4 - Yupon Ridge Road - Prct. 2:

This road was accepted as a county maintained road in October, 1990. A group of residents, along with the developer, Ernest McDaniel, were present. Curtis Hilliard and others wanted this action rescinded, while D. C. West asked that the road remain a public road. Mr. McDaniel stated he had not requested the street be a public road, nor had he granted an easement, and asked that the road be turned back to the land owner.

Judge Smith left for Docket call at 9:00 A. M.

Motion was made by Commissioner Carlin McDaniel to rescind action taken to accept Yupon Ridge as a County road and return it to Mr. Ernest McDaniel until he turns it over to County. Commissioner JImmy Conn seconded, and motion carried.

Mr. Hilliard stated the county will be reimbursed for gravel and work provided on the street.

Motion was made by Commissioner Lynn Smith to pay off time warrant of \$39,000.00 for a 1984 Mack dump truck for Prct. 2. This is to be paid out of precinct money and will be reimbursed from debt service when it is available. Commissioner McDaniel seconded, and motion carried.

Commissioner chester cox presented a petition from Neil Beall, requesting the county to accept roads to and through Waterwood Estates. This is a typed list, not signatures. commissioner Cox made the motion to accept this road of 2.1 miles. Commissioner Smith seconded, and motion carried.

#6 - Blan Greer Day- Commissioner Carlin McDaniel made the motion to table this until our meeting October 12. Commissioner Conn seconded, and motion carried.

Motion was made by Commissioner Lynn Smith to rescind Time warrant motion. Commissioner Cox seconded, and motion carried.

Commissioner Smith then made the motion to pay interest on time warrant out of debt service and renew for one year. Commissioner McDaniel seconded, and motion carried.

Vol W Pg 365

Commissioner Cox made the motion, seconded by Commissioner Conn to appoint Mitchell Jetton as MHMR board of director for another two years. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Commissioner McDaniel to loan to General fund \$10,000.00 from each precinct - to be paid back as soon as money is available. Commissioner Cox seconded, and motion carried.

Commissioner Cox made the motion to pay accounts and salaries. Commissioner Conn seconded, and motion carried.

Meeting adjourned.

DUNTY JUDGE

COMMISSIONER, PRCT. # 1

COMMISSIONER, PRCT. # 2

OMMISSIONER, PRCT. # 3

COMMISSIONER, PRCT. # 4

GOUNTI CLERK

Vol W Pg 366